
 

 

TO:  Dr. Randy Shaver       

FROM: Nancy McReynolds              

RE:  Contractual Agreement Considerations 

DATE:  February 15, 2011 

 

 

Please request that the Board acknowledge and award the following contracts: 

 

SITE  Type of Service  Cost  Companies 

District   Service Agreement       0    MS Dept of Rehabilitation 

CO1128      

Ms. Mary Ruth Wright wishes to enter an agreement with Mississippi 

Department of Rehabilitation Services to describe the terms under which 

MDRS and MDE, through the Local School Districts, will collaborate on 

planning for the provisions of seamless services to students with disabilities 

who are in transition from Secondary School to subsequent environments.  

This agreement is intended to be an extension of the Interagency Agreement 

between MDRS and MDE.  The period of performance of services under this 

agreement shall begin upon signature by both parties and continue until 

terminated in writing by either part. 

 

 
AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS: It is expressly understood that the fulfillment of the conditions of the Agreement 

between Customer and Vendor is conditioned upon the receipt of governmental funding, and that any 

cessation or reduction of such funds shall constitute grounds for termination of the Agreement.  In the event 

of the contingency herein described, the Agreement shall terminate on the last day for which funds were 

available, without penalty or expense to Customer of any kind whatsoever, except as to payment for services 

or performances actually received or rendered for which funds exist. 

 

 
 

CHARTER BUS SERVICE CONTRACTS 
 

Trip Date   Site   Teacher       Destination      Company Qty/Total Cost 

2/18-21/11   THS     C Ellis          Birmingham Al     Barkley  3   $ 
BC10-11  014   The THS Show Choirs wish to compete in the South Central Classic. 

 

 


